

JUST US FEW MOTORCYCLE CLUB CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE 1

- a. This club shall be known as “**Just Us Few Motorcycle Club LLC**” or “**Just Us Few MC**”

ARTICLE 2

- a. Active members shall be riders of motorcycles, persons actively concerned with the trade of motorcycle enthusiasts. Honorary members shall be other persons as the club may decide by a two-thirds vote of those present at any regular meeting. Only active members shall be entitled to vote in club affairs. The club shall accept Associate Members who shall enjoy such membership only for their participation in a club event for the duration of that event.

ARTICLE 3

- a. Just Us Few MC is not a 1% club nor do we proclaim to be however we do respect the 1% clubs and their lifestyle. Just Us Few MC claims no rights to any territory or boundaries. Our bottom rocker only indicates the location that we are from as we may expand into other location's in the future.

ARTICLE 4

- a. The officers of the club shall be president, vice president, sergeant at arms, secretary, road captain, and treasurer. These officers shall constitute the executive board.

ARTICLE 5

- a. The duties of the president shall be:
 1. To preside at all meetings of the club.
 2. To have general supervision of the affairs of the club.
 3. To appoint any person or committee not otherwise ordered by the club.
 4. To personally represent the club on proper occasions and in business contracts.
 5. To assist all other officers of the club in their records, correspondence and other duties.
 6. To promote interest on the part of each member in club life and activities.
 7. To vote only when necessary to break a tie.

ARTICLE 6

- a. The duties of the vice president shall be:
 1. To perform the duties of the president in his absence.

ARTICLE 7

- a. The duties of the sergeant at arms shall be:
 1. To ensure that the bylaws and constitution are not violated.
 2. To police and keep order at all club events.
 3. To ensure the safety and security of the club.

JUST US FEW MOTORCYCLE CLUB CONSTITUTION

4. To secure any patches from any member who resigns or is expelled.

ARTICLE 8

- a. The duties of the secretary shall be:
 1. To keep a record of the meetings of the club.
 2. To send out notices of regular or special meetings.
 3. To handle all club correspondence.
 4. To perform such other duties as generally fall to that office.

ARTICLE 9

- a. The duties of the road captain shall be:
 1. To plan all club tours, runs, activities, etc.
 2. To lead the club in formation or riding.
 3. To stimulate interest in activities.
 4. To assist in handling club socials, parties, and charitable functions.
 5. To enforce all rules of group riding.
 6. To select assistants to aid in special tasks.

ARTICLE 10

- a. The duties of the treasurer shall be:
 1. To collect dues from all members.
 2. To collect all other money due to the club.
 3. To maintain club financial records and deliver reports.

ARTICLE 11

- a. The duties of the executive board shall be:
 1. To act for the club in all matters ordered by the club.
 2. To make final decisions on member expulsions.
 3. To properly investigate and present all business or important activities.
 4. To have control over all club affairs.

ARTICLE 12

- a. The founding members shall hold all offices until a time that they decide they are no longer able to hold the office. That member will notify the remaining board members at which time the executive board will choose a club member to fill the position. Any member appointed must have approval of the remaining officers of the executive board.

JUST US FEW MOTORCYCLE CLUB CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE 13

- a.** The regular meetings of the club shall be held on a date and time decided by the executive board of each month but the president or executive board may call a special meeting or change the regular meeting to accommodate schedules at any time by advanced notice.
- b.** Members are encouraged to attend all meetings of the club, however, members shall be required to attend 50% of the regular meetings and officers shall be required to attend 75% of all meetings unless extingent circumstances prevent this. The executive board will make the final decision if an absence meets this criteria.

ARTICLE 14

- a.** Four active members in good standing shall constitute a quorum for transaction of club business.

ARTICLE 15

- a.** The constitution may be amended, providing the proposed amendment is submitted in writing at a regular club meeting. It shall then be advertised to the members for three weeks and voted on at the next meeting. A two-thirds vote of all active members in good standing shall be required to pass an amendment.

JUST US FEW MOTORCYCLE CLUB CONSTITUTION

Officer

Signature

Date

President Dave Rudon

Vice President Larry Hill

Road Captain George Burns

Sgt. at Arms Derick Shambach

Treasurer Ethan Moore

Secretary Don Yorks
